
GIFTCO 
1237 S Victoria Ave Ste 162 
Oxnard, CA 93035
Tel:   (805) 773-9200
Fax:  (805) 702-1117 
www.logobasketballs.com

TO:___________________________________________    FROM:__________________________________________________ 

DATE:_________________________________________   RE:_____________________________________________________ 

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS FORM AND RETURN VIA FAX TO OUR ACCOUNTING 
DEPARTMENT. OUR FAX NUMBER IS (805) 702-1117.

COMPANY NAME:____________________________________________  ACCOUNT NO:_____________________________ 

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ADDRESS OF PURCHASER 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that I hold valid Sellers Permit No.________________________________________________________ 
Issued pursuant to the Sales and Use Tax Law: that I am engaged in the business of selling:

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

That the tangible personal property described herein which I shall purchase from: 

GIFTCO 

Will be resold by me in the form of tangible personal property:  PROVIDED, however, that in the event any of such 
property is used for any purpose other than retention, demonstration, or display while holding it for sale in the regular 
course of business, it is understood that I am required by the Sale and Use Tax Law to report any tax, measured by 
the purchase price of such property or other authorized amount. 

Description of property to be purchased:_____________________________________________________________________ 

_______________________________________ ______________________________

 Print Name Date 

_______________________________________ ______________________________

       Signature of Purchaser or Authorized Agent        Title  

_______________________________________ ______________________________

       Business Owner’s Name         Year Business Began 

_______________________________________  ______________________________

   Telephone Number          Fax Number 

For GIFTCO Use 

Date:__________________      Circle One:    Valid    Invalid    Wrong Address    Closed   ________________________ 

 Date Closed 


